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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department

FROM: Alisa Miller, Clerk, Land Use and Economic Development Committee
Board of Supervisors

DATE: February 6, 2013

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Economic Development Committee has
received the following proposed ordinance, introduced by Mayor Lee on February 5,
2013:

File No. 130119

Ordinance amending the Building Code, to establish a Mandatory Seismic
Retrofit Program for wood-frame buildings of three or more stories and containing
five or more dwelling units where the permit to construct was applied for prior to
January 1, 1978, and the building has not been seismically strengthened;
establishing a fee for administering the program; adopting environmental
findings, and findings of local conditions under California Health and Safety
Code, Section 17958.7; establishing an operative date; and directing the Clerk of
the Board to forward the legislation to specified State agencies.

This matter is being forwarded to your department for informational purposes. If you
have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at
the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102.
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